## SCFCNA Meeting October 9, 2018 Minutes

Nancy Reynolds
Sharon Sellman
Trudy Goerk
Anita Boland
Jenny Holmes
Susan Outen
Barbara Diller

Welcome: The meeting was called to order at 11:00 A.M.by Anita Boland. All welcomed.

**Devotion**: Jenny Holmes from *Souls in the Hands of a Tender God*.

**Program**: Kelly Jeffcoat,, RN, OCN, CBCN provided the program, *Living with Cancer: a Christian Perspective*. Kelly was diagnosed with breast cancer just following her assuming the role of a nurse navigator. Kelly's message, the best defense is s good defense, 1 Corinthians 6:19 and 1 Corinthians 6:12.

Mortality related to breast cancer has declined 39% from 1989 to 2015 (Susan G. Komen website).

Grants have been made available to the midland areas of Lexington, Aiken and Columbia. Phone (803) 791-2486 for scheduling screening mammograms for those 300% of poverty level.

Encourage 3D mammograms for screening. Medicare will pay for 3D mammograms.

Historically, lobular cancer is not found until very large with standard mammography but detected much earlier with 3D mammography.

Diagnosis at Stage 1 or 2 has a 100% survival at 5 years. There are 3.5 million survivors in this category to date.

Additional information can be found on the Susan G. Komen website.

**Approval of Minutes:** No changes or corrections to the July minutes. BJ Roof made a motion to approve the minutes. Mary Boykin seconded the motion. Minutes approved.

## REPORTS

Members present

• **Treasurer's report:** BJ Roof provided a treasures report. The current balance is \$15,799.03. One additional deposit will be made to the annual conference line item to increase from \$3,911.18 to \$3,964.67.

- **Education:** Melody Heffline provided a report on the annual conference. Evaluations were excellent, nothing les than a score of 4. Future suggestions to bring Brenda Kneese back. Melody thanked the education committee for an excellent conference. August 2, 2019 has been penciled in for the next annual conference. The education committee will begin planning the 2019 conference in January.
- Foundations Course: Jenny and Dawn will need to "pass the baton" to another group to plan the Foundations Course for 2019. Both will remain willing to provide guidance as needed. It was agreed to have an outside speaker for the course in 2019 (Aly Breisch) and begin planning the 2020 course from expertise of SCFCNA membership again. A coordinator will be needed for the 2019 course. The Inn on Main and First Presbyterian have been reserved for March 7-9, 2019. Discussion held regarding moving the course to other parts of the state in 2020. Mary Mitchell volunteered to help with set up in the Low County if this is the selected area of the state for 2020.
- **Communication:** Jenny Holmes will continue to maintain the website. The Members Tab is ready for members use. Please send Jenny any resources to add to the website.
- Nominations: Jettiva Belton reported Any Goodson has agreed to serve as President. Helen Rigsby has agreed to serve as Secretary. The President -elect and Treasurer positions are open. Ballots will be posted electronically prior to the January meeting.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- **Carolinas Health Ministry Partnership Conference:** Dates October 14- 16, 2018. To register go to <u>www.carolinashmp.org</u>.
- **Palmetto Gold Nominees:** SCFCNA will nominate Anita Boland, Helen Collins, and Jettiva Belton for this award in 2019. Dawn Henderson made a motion to approve these members as our nominees. Ernie Lombard seconded the motion.
- Upstate Networking Meeting: October 23, 2018 from 6pm 8pm at Westminster Presbyterian Church Greenville.

## NETWORKING

- Amy Goodson will be hosting *Conversation Sabbath* November 2-3, 2018.
- Donna Kleister noted the Institute for Healthcare Improvement hosts the Conversation Project with monthly webinars.
- Pee Dee Heart walk will be held October 20, 2018 beginning at 8:30am from Frances Marion College for the Performing Arts.
- Doris Drayton shared the 1<sup>st</sup> Nazareth Baptist Church in Columbia will be hosting a free flu shot clinic October 28, 2018 from 7:45 am 11:00am.

**Meeting adjourned** 1:45 P.M. Next meeting will be January 8, 2019 from 11a-2p at First Church of the Nazarene located at 901 St. Andrews Rd.

Respectfully submitted, Jenny Holmes, Secretary